TOWN OF PRIMROSE Public Hearing 2024 Town Budget

Minutes

Thursday, November 9th, 2023, 7:00 pm 8468 County Hwy A, Verona, WI 53593

- 1. Call to Order at 7:20: Dale Judd, Martha Gibson, Alex Elkins and Dave Garfoot were present.
- 2. Reading and approval of the Budget Workshop minutes of October 10th, 2023.
 - Martha moved to approve the minutes. Alex seconded. The motion passed 3-0.
- 3. Public comments: Only agenda items may have action taken.

Dawn Haag asked what in estimated income and expenses would be for the balance of 2023. Dave replied that he believes that the shared revenue is the only outstanding income (at about \$7,000). Expenses should be less than or equal to 2022, but certainly less than 2021.

Roger Snider questioned Driftless Area Land Conservancy was going to get tax exempt status. Dale explained that they have not come forward to the town regarding that. Martha pointed out that they have paid their taxes for the last 3 years. Alex explained that their tax exempt status is between the Assessor and DALC. The Town has no influence on this.

4. Review of the Proposed 2024 Town Budget.

Alex mentioned that the budget was explained in detail at the budget workshop. He pointed out that the increase in the town levy is only .7%.

Wayne DeForest questioned the Fire Department and EMS increases. Dale explained the Act 12 grant funds and Alex explained the origin of the grant and the requirements for dispersal.

Dawn added that the extra Act 12 funds go into "Public Works", not just "roads". Dale pointed out that some of the funds could go toward a New Glarus fire truck in the future.

Adjournment at 7:42pm. Martha moved to adjourn. Alex seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF THE ELECTORS TOWN OF PRIMROSE, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Minutes

- 1. Call to Order: 7:43pm
- 2. Elector vote for the proposed 2023 Town Tax levy (to be collected in 2024), pursuant to Wis. State. 60.10(1)(a).
 - Al Colvin moved to approve the budget as presented. Patti Peltekos seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Recording of vote and rescheduling of additional budget hearing if required.
- 4. Adjournment of Special Town Meeting of Electors. Theresa Judd moved to adjourn at 7:45pm. Dawn Haag seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Minutes submitted by Ruth Hansen

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of a Township governmental body who are not members of the body identified in this notice, their attendance may create a quorum under Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the body identified in this meeting notice.

TOWN OF PRIMROSE
Public Hearing
2024 Town Budget
Minutes
Thursday, November 9th, 2023, 7:00 pm
8468 County Hwy A, Verona, WI 53593

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of a Township governmental body who are not members of the body identified in this notice, their attendance may create a quorum under Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the body identified in this meeting notice.